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Schlosser, Joseph

From: Prabhu, Purva <purva.prabhu1@merck.com>
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 4:36 PM
To: Rebarchak, James
Cc: Schlosser, Joseph; Patel, Kinnari; Schroeder, Karin; Nicholas Leone
Subject: [External] RACT III Initial Notification - Merck West Point facility
Attachments: Merck RACT III Initial Notification.pdf

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown senders. To 
report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing button in Outlook.  

Jim, 
 
Please see attached RACT III Initial Notification for Merck West Point facility. We are also submitting the notification 
through DEP online portal. If you need any additional information or have any questions please let us know. 
 
Thanks, 
Purva 
 
Purva Prabhu 
EHS Senior Specialist – Air Program SME 
GSE-WP : go.merck.com/GSEWP 
WP20-205 
O: 215-652-2783 
purva.prabhu1@merck.com 

 
 
This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains information of Merck & Co., Inc. (126 East Lincoln Ave., 
P.O. Box 2000, Rahway, NJ USA 07065) and/or its affiliates, that may be confidential, proprietary copyrighted and/or 
legally privileged.   (Direct contact information for affiliates is available at - Contact us - MSD.)  It is intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity named on this message. If you are not the intended recipient, and have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete it from your system. 


